City of Caney, KS
Regular Council Meeting Agenda
Monday, June 17, 2024 — 6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
Zach Ellison Justin Harkey Aaron Elliott Lori Patterson
Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts Addie Traxson Debbie Wood
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION
PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Councit only allows public comments from anyone who has fifled out a "Request for
Communication with City Council.” Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless
extended by a majority of the Council. The Council does not hear matters involving
litigation or City Personnel, The Council does not take action on subjects not on the
agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exist.

CONSENT AGENDA

The items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be

approved in one motion.

A. Approval of the City Council meeting minutes of June 3, June 10, and June
11, 2024

B. Approval of Appropriations and Payroll Ordinance No. 06/13/2024 in the
amount of $416,421.95

1. A-R Roofing $24,251.15
2. Community Nat. Bank $2,747.91
3. AWG $17,303.46
4. Caney City Library $5,357.38
5. Frito-Lay $2,381.82
6. Horseshoe Construction $279,270.00
7. Evergy $14,152.02
8. Tyler Tech $25,820.36
9. Brenntag $8,169.26
10.Pepsi $2,286.69
11.Waste Connections $19,443.45

Motion made by ; seconded by . Vote:




10.

11.

12,

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on enacting Resolution 2024-19
to accept FEMA Update to the Homeland Security Region H Hazard Mitigation
Plan.

Motion made by ; seconded by . Vote:

B. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on paying the Application &
Certified Payment #1 from Horseshow Construction in the amount of
$279,270.00.

Motion made by ; seconded by . Vote:

C. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on advertising for the position
of a part-time certified Treasurer.

Motion made by ; seconded by . Vote:
DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Mayor Joshua Elliott

City Administrator Kelley Zellner

City Clerk Wendy Wickham

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Elliott
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Woodl
Council Member Harkey

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Council Workshop: Tuesday, June 18, 2024

City Offices closed: Wednesday, June 19, 2024
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, July 1, 2024

ADIJOURNMENT

Motion made by ; seconded by . Vote:




City of Caney
Minutes Regular Council Meeting

Monday, June 3, 2024

Call Meeting to Order ... e Mayor Joshua Elliott
Rell Call

Zach Ellison-Absent  Justin Harkey Aaron Elliott-Absent Lori Patterson

Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts Addie Traxson Debbie Wood
Pledge of Allegiance. .............occov i se s e sn e s e Mayor Joshua Elliott
INVOCAtioN ... e ———————— Mayor Joshua Elliott
Public Comments

The Council only allows public comments from anyone who has filled out a “Request for Communication
with City Council.” Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless extended by a majority of the Council.
The Council does not hear matters involving litigation or City Personnel. The Council does not take action
on subjects not on the agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exist.

Consent Agenda ..............cov v ———— Mayor Joshua Elliott
A. Approval of the Minutes for the 5/20/24 Meeting
B. Appropriations and Payroll Ordinance No. 5/17/2024 $221,201.34
1. JT Paint & Design $8,500.00
2. City of Sedan Kansas $25,000.00
3. Associated Wholesale Grocery $33,250.53
4. KPERS $14,869.04
5. Montgomery County Action Council $2,625.00
6. Blue Cross/Blue Shield $22,157.36
7. Evergy $11,674.36
8. Caney Electric $5,625.59
9. Wex Bank $3,863.36
10. Federal Withholding $24,377.57
11. State Withholding $4,388.87
12. Acrisure LLC $42,410,75
13. Higher Calling Technologies $2,004.50
C. Approval of Purchases for Main Street Auto $1,285.43
1. 2003 Chevrolet-Hub Bearing $404.73
2. 2020 Ford-Windshield $520.97
3. 2013 Chevrolet-Windshield $316.67
4. 2003 Chevrolet-Oil Change $43.06

Councilperson Patterson makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items A-B as presented.
Councilperson Wood seconds the motion. Motion carries: 6-0.

Councilperson Patterson makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Item C as presented.
Councilperson Wood seconds the motion. Motion carries: 6-0.

Old Business
1. Tire mulch at Park
No meeting yet — nothing to report




2.

Mayor Josh Elliott addressed Brian Whicker on his public comment

New Business

1.

2.

Presentation from Historical Society/MUSEUM ... v vsis s e Dale & Gina McBride
Bids for shingle roof replacement (various bUildings) «..ovveveeriinr i Kelley Zellner
A. South Roofing, Independence, KS (all) $64,185.18
B. A-R Roofing, Pratt, KS (all) $64,448.84

C. Ridgeline Roofing, Joplin, MO (excludes store & library)  $23,503.60

Councilperson Butts makes a rhotion to approve the bid to South Roofing at a cost of: $64,185.18 as
presented. Councilperson Traxson seconds the motion. Motion carries: 6-0.

Bids for roof replacement with TPO (City Hall) ....c.vvvimiimicornimmmmmcn s ssessens Kelley Zellner
A. A-R Roofing, Pratt, KS $48,502.30
B. Ridgeline Roofing, Joplin, MO $86,320.20

Councilperson Patterson makes a motion to approve the bid from A-R Roofing at a cost of: $48,502.30
as presented. Councilperson Butts seconds the motion. Motion carries: 6-0.

Technical Proposal & Cost Estimate from Buried Past Consulting, LLC. .....cccccovcevmneenennnns Kelley Zellner

Councilperson Hurd makes a motion to approve Buried Past Consulting, LLC, as presented.
Councilperson Traxson seconds the motion. Motion carries: 6-0.

Appoint Grant Administrator for CDBG Housing Grant as presented.......cccecevvrvemveeirneninns Kelley Zellner
A. South Central Kansas Economic Development District $30,000.00
B. Southeast Kansas Regional Planning Commission $27,000.00
C. Amber Dean Consulting $20,000.00

Councilperson Patterson makes a motion to approve the bid from South Central Kansas Economic
Development District at a cost of: $30,000.00 as presented. Councilperson Wood seconds the motion.
Motion carries: 4-2.

Approval to pursue a $.25 tax increase to cover library wages, museum utilities, and grocery building
T o PP Kelley Zellner

Tabled until June 17, 2024 Workshop
Approve Resolution 2024-12: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement at 504 N East Caney.

Councilperson Hurd makes a motion to approve Resolution 2024-12: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement
at 504 N East Caney as presented. Councilperson Patterson seconds the motion. Motion carries: 4-2.

Approve Resolution 2024-15: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement at 200 W 3" Avenue.

Councilperson Hurd makes a motion to approve Resolution 2024-15: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement
at 200 W 3" Avenue as presented. Councilperson Wood seconds the motion. Motion carries: 4-2.

Approve Resolution 2024-16: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement at 202 S Bradley Street.



Coundilperson Wood makes a motion to approve Resolution 2024-16: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement
at 202 S Bradley Street as presented. Councilperson Patterson seconds the motion. Motion carries: 4-
2.

10.  Approve Resolution 2024-17: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement at 508 E 4 Avenue.

Councilperson Wood makes a motion to approve Resolution 2024-17: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement
at 508 E 4" Avenue as presented. Councilperson Patterson seconds the motion. Motion carries: 4-2.

11.  Approve Resolution 2024-18: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement at 209 S State Street.

Councilperson Patterson makes a motion to approve Resolution 2024-18: Junked Motor Vehicle
Abatement at 209 S State Street as presented. Councilperson Wood seconds the motion. Motion carries:
4-2.

Department Comments
Mayor Joshua Elliott
City Administrator Kelley Zellner

Council Comments
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Elliott
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Wood
Council Member Harkey

Informational Items
Workshop: Monday, June 17, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, June 17, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

Adjournment

Coundilperson Wood moves to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 p.m. Councilperson Traxson seconds the
motion. Motion carries 6-0.




City of Caney
Minutes Special Council Meeting
Monday, June 10, 2024

Call Meeting to Order ... e e Mayor Joshua Elliott
Roll Call

Zach Ellison Justin Harkey-Absent  Aaron Elliott Lori Patterson

Valerie Hurd-Absent  Kenith Butts Addie Traxson-Absent  Debbie Wood
Pledge of Allegiance ... s e e Mayor Joshua Eiliott
L3 17 Lot 1 o 1 Mayor Joshua Elliott
Business
1. Action on accepting bids for the contracting of a licensed bookkeeper for Bank Check Reconciliations.

Councilperson Patterson makes a motion to move forward on accepting bids for the contracting of a
licensed bookkeeper for Bank Check Reconciliations as presented. Councilperson Wood seconds the
motion. Motion carries: 5-0.

Solicit bids by noon Monday, June 17, 2024

Adjournment

Councilperson Ellison moves to adjourn the meeting at 6:02 p.m. Councilperson Elliott seconds the
motion. Motion carries 5-0.




City of Caney
Minutes Special Council Meeting
Tuesday, June 11, 2024

Call Meeting to Order .............. e cviverri s e Mayor Joshua Elliott
Roll Call

Zach Ellison Justin Harkey Aaron Elliott Lori Patterson

Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts-Absent Addie Traxson Debbie Wood
Pledge of Allegiance..........oooeeccicccrrrc s Mayor Joshua Elliott
L3 )T oo 1 PR Mavyor Joshua Elliott
Business
1. Executive Session I

To discuss confidential information relating to financial affairs according to K.S.A 75-4319 b(4).
Possible action can be taken.

Councilperson Ellison moves to recess into Executive Session to discuss confidential
information relating to financial affairs according to K.S.A 75-4319 (b4) for 15 minutes to
include the City Council and Mayor. Entering in at 6:01 p.m. and returning to regular session
at 6:16 p.m. Councilperson Hurd seconds the motion. Motion carries: 7-0

Councilperson Hurd moves to extend the Executive Session for an additional 15 minutes at
6:32 p.m. and returning at 6:47 p.m. Councilperson Ellison seconds the motion. Motion
carries: 7-0

Councilperson Ellison moves to return to Regular Session at 6:31 p.m. Councilperson Hurd
seconds the motion. Motion carries: 7-0.

Executive Session 11
To discuss Non-Elected Personal b(4) personnel matters of non-elected personnel according to
K.S.A. 75-4319 b(1). Possible action can be taken.

Councilperson Elliott moves to recess into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters of
non-elected personnel according to K.S.A. 75-4319 (b1) for 15 minutes to include the City
Council and Mayor. Entering in at 6:31 p.m. and returning to regular session at 6:46 p.m.
Councilperson Hurd seconds the motion. Motion carries: 7-0

Councilperson Traxson moves to extend the Executive Session for an additional 5 minutes at
6:46 p.m. and returning at 6:51 p.m. Councilperson Hurd seconds the motion. Motion
carries: 7-0

Councilperson Patterson moves fo return to Regular Session at 6:52 p.m. Councilperson
Traxson seconds the motion. Motion carries: 7-0.




3. Action on rescinding the council vote on Monday, June 10, 2024 to move forward on accepting
bids for the contracting of a licensed bookkeeper for Bank Check Reconciliations.

Councilperson Ellison moves to rescind the council vote on Monday, June 10, 2024 to move
forward on accepting bids for the contracting of a licensed bookkeeper for Bank Check
Reconciliations. Councilperson Hurd seconds the motion. Motion carries: 7-0.

4. Enter into a contract with Amber Dean, at a rate of $20.00 per hour, a maximum of 20 hours
per week, to catch up on Bank Check Reconciliations. Once caught up, the hours would be
around 10 hours per week on average if not less.

Councilperson Hurd moves to enter into a contract with Amber Dean, at a rate of $20.00 per
hour, @ maximum of 20 hours per week, to catch up on Bank Check Reconciliations. Once
caught up, the hours would be around 10 hours per week on average if not less.
Councilperson Ellisonh seconds the motion. Motion carries: 6-1.

Adjournment

Councilperson Hurd moves to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 p.m. Councilperson Wood seconds
the motion. Motion carries 7-0.




Resolution # 2024-1 9 : Adopting the Kansas Homeland Security Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan

Whereas, the ( City of Caney, Kansas ) recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people

Name of Government/District/Organization
and property within our community; and

Whereas, undertaking hazard mitigation actions will reduce the potential for harm to people and property from future
hazard occurrences; and

Whereas, the U.S. Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (“Disaster Mitigation Act”) emphasizing the
need for pre-disaster mitigation of potential hazards;

Whereas, the Disaster Mitigation Act made available hazard mitigation grants to state and local governments; and

Whereas, an adopted Hazard Mitigation Plan is required as a condition of future funding for mitigation projects under
multiple Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) pre- and post-disaster mitigation grant programs; and

Whereas, the ( City of Caney, Kansas ) fully participated in the FEMA prescribed mitigation

Name of Government/District/Organization
planning process to prepare this Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

Whereas, the Kansas Division of Emergency Management and FEMA Region VII officials have reviewed the Kansas
Homeland Security Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan, and approved it contingent upon this official adoption of the
participating governing body; and

‘Whereas, the ( City of Caney, Kanas ) desires to comply with the requirements of the Disaster

Name of Government/District/Organization

Mitigation Act and to augment its emergency planning efforts by formally adopting the Kansas Homeland Security
Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

Whereas, adoption by the governing body for the ( City of Caney, Kansas ) demonstrates the
Name of Government/District/Organizaticn
jurisdictions’ commitment to fulfilling the mitigation goals and objectives outlined in this plan, and

‘Whereas, adoption of this legitimizes the plan and authorizes responsible agencies to carry out their responsibilities
under the plan.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the ( City of Caney, Kansas ) adopts the Kansas Homeland

Name of Government/District/Organization

Security Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan as an official plan; and

Be it further resolved, the ( City of Caney, [Kansas ) will submit this Adoption Resolution to the Kansas

Name of Government/District/Organization
Division of Emergency Management and FEMA Region VII officials to enable the plan’s final approval.

:Date __Joshua, Elliott, Mayor _ : Approved by

Printed Name

Signature

Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigaiion Plan
May 2024
Appendix A




February 2024

Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan

Allen County
Bourbon County
Cherokee County
Crawfard County
Elk County
Greenwood County
Labette County
Montgomery County
Wilson County
Woodson County

Prepared By:
Blue Umbrelia Solutions




Table of Contents

SECTION PAGE
1.0 Introduction, Assurances, and AJOPLION...cvmmirserermsensimcmescsiimesrincasanssassassessassesasssnsissasssaress 1
1.1 TOEPOAUEEION cvoerit st et bt e sne s e s nes e r e e e s en e e esmren e me bbb 1
1.2 AASSUTATICES 1 1esestraietesantases saesaesasssbstass s ot asseebabas 1 bbon s e b s b Lo ke s bR e B R SRS E S bR ab R ab b e b0 s sam s e sRs s msasabarnn 1
i.3 AUHOITIES 111 vicice i bbb s st s e st sme e e et e b ek st e b ersnbnas s 2
1.4 Plan AdOpHion... i e P’
2.0 Documentation of the Planning Progess ... s 3
2.1 Planning PrOCESS...cceiictiieieisieiiiessiesierss it sratss b raersssasssnrssassssens Creerere e e e r e 3
22 Hazard Mitigation Planning EQUILY ... isrenssiemssrrsssssesssossssmsseesesesses 3
2.3 2024 Plan UPALe ...cviereciviieiiniicieinssiasisieistsisesstsssesnisiesssassssssss s sssonsessissssrssassasissasans 4
2.4 Planning Document ReSOUICES......cocceineereeirerieimiceenreeseernnmresms s sssssnressensessssessessssssasnes 5
2.5  Technical RESOUICES it ss s b sn e sra s 6
2.6 Mitigation Planning COMMIEEE ..o svenierssisssrsrsisnssasessisesmessssssesiasiasisssass 6
2.7 SEAKENOLAETS 1ottt e e et n e e E e e senis 7
28 CommUNILY OUETEACI ..coviiriiiiieiereceae e s ssssne s rsens s s sasnesn e e sssaasseses e sansesensenss 10
29 Planiing MeetinES ....ccieuiiiiieiiiiiiiciesiesisiesieree s e stssssnasssssssssssessssensssenssmssmssssssressessesassases 10
3.0 Regional Profile and Development Trends ...c..csimimsemsmiiessmmsenssnssnssessssssonses 12
3.1 INETOAUCTION vovrvsrere et teieesv st vaersasee et arastasseevaesesssansonerrareressers rrvanssasnranecsmsaberiss 12
3.2 REZIONAL MAPS...ceireeiietrcererrer ettt st ne e s s eh e b bbb 12
33 Regional Population Trends ...t st ssassre s ssssnssens 25
34 Vulnerable Population Data .........cccoiimiiiiminii e e 29
3.5 Regional Population MiZLation .....ueeicsinasmisseeasessmstescssssss s serms s seesessrsessnssessesmosens 37
3.6 Regional HousSINE TTends ..o ettt bbb s 38
37 School DISIHICT DEIA v ver ettt s bbb e 43
3.8 Regional Land USE ...uciceicciiisssiisecssnsisieressssssessesrssssssmsesmssssssanssessssmstemseses rasssssssanens 44
39 Regional Development TIRAAS .o vev i irireecrnimnnresrsresrerese st s isesseensessessesessmsmesssarssensseess 46
310 ApricUlfure Data...cecccicereececterierren e rassresesreresresseesrassnessnssrereseeresns s ameeseemsebe et sinisens 48
3.11  Potential Impacts of Climate Change ......comvecririee s sssanns 51
4.0 Hazard Identification and RiSK ASSESSINEILE vovcvccrcirmssensrssssssnnimsissssmisnisssrsmssasesssssmasssssnssransnsss 52
4.1 T OQUCTION cuiurre it tee st isnsecse s s ras ab s et s n e b s s mesme et raas s st enas e e st satsaessese e s ansansessens 52
4.2 Declared Federal DISAsters.....c.vevre et st sissseansassens 52
43 Identified Potential Hazards ... 55
4.4 Hazard Planning Signiificance ... snesss s 56
4.5 Hazard Occurrence and AssesSment Dala.......cocvuvreriermriniessrssasimnrossmss e s sssssssssssonens 61
4.6 Jurisdictional Critical Facilities and ASSeIS....vceivecierirerenrernserrirssissenssscsrsseesisssssssss 61
4.7 HAzard ProTHEs v s s st et ses e st sessesnssevmssae s e reseessensbeasin 62
4.8 Agricultural Infestation ... et s aiese 63
49 Dam of Levee FailUTe......ceuienieeiisisisssseemie s st mrereeserae s sesresressennsrasnssesasonie 70
410 DIOUBNT. ettt eteri s et et st seres e e rar e s e er e e e e e eSS 94
4,11 EXtreme TelIPETAIUIES 1vovevrererrreresversressessnaressisimrinssssasssssesssssssrisesssisssnssssssssssissersessrornsns 105
G112 FIOOU i rcte s s e s e s e s se s e sr e s sbaste e e seesasaasea s e serr s eses pes sasan e sesanrnrshaanbaniiss 120
413 Severe Weather . .o rcisvc s e ree e sesnsr s et e bbb 153
4.14  Severe WINEr Weather ..o cssresicseesenrssesnsssreresesseesmessresrsssssn s e sasianss 173
415 TOTNAAOES covereererereran et e e eees e e s see s e e er e es b er e b s bt bbb e bbb 188
416 WIS ot e s be bbb i s 200

2024 Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan Update




SECTION PAGE
4.17  Cybersecurity EVENt oo cre e s st st arn st b sm e nsnrssesane s 215
4.18  Hazardous Materials INCIAent.......esvceniemrrrerinirene e 220
4,19 Infrastructure Faillre .....ccccveveiceveecrnniienvicerercrssiereesaessenvseserssssssrsmsrentasiemrsassasasssssssaesans 226
420 Radiological [NCIENL c.uvevcecrrecrrerermrceriveriernieererseem i sctsrs et st es b e e 232
L N o0 2 O OO TP 237
422 Transmissible DiSEase ......cv v s 243
5.0 Capabilily ASSESSMENT coeeiievircirinsrmrensnstinsnsstssssissrsressissssse s revrerrisensassenes 253
5.1 ENETOAUCTION 1 e crre ettt s s ne e s e s bbb bbb st bR 253
5.2 Granted AUOTILY cvveierere e s sessee s reree e bbb st st s bbb n b 254
5.3 Regulation of Development. ...t 255
54  Jurisdictional Compliance With NFIP .....ococovoiiiire e 260
55 Jurisdictional PLANS ......evicvrrrrrrmreeneerieese s sesirsesoes e s st e e e rs s spaas s s s na e 263
5.6 Challenges and Opportunities for Capability Improvement........cvviivnvvviniscrrenneas 265
6.0 Mitigation SIrAteZY .t s sassssssmssssnntsssress st sasssssnssss sasssstssssasss 266
6.1 INEEOAUCEION et s s 266
6.2 G0als and OBJECIVES ...cerereerr vttt st st e s en 266
6.3 Review and Creation of Mitigation Actions.....ccccevvsrrreicin i 266
o.4 Prioritization of Mitigation ACHONS ..ovrrieerirrrere s ens et 267
6.5 Mitigation Action FUNINE SOUICES .ccvecivvevicrcimrnnrermerormren ittt nssiesevanes 269
0.0 Completed Mitigation ACHONS ..oveieerverirrernees oot saara s 272
6.7 Jurisdictional Mitigation ACtiOnS ... 272
6.8 Mitigation Action Implementation and MorHOTING ....cccoveerricrnrerecenee s 276
6.9 Hazard Mitigation Plan Incorporation and Integration........... s 277
7.0 PIan VAiNICIANCE c.ueecissecssrerasrsssessonsessssssessnesssssassrsrassssnbtsrssssessssesssnnassssonsnnsssesnssnnansisst bessa susasass 280
7.1 INEEOAUCTION .eeecrereenee e e m et s n e st s st s e bb e b bbb ... 280
72 Plan Maintenance ResponsiBilities ... e e 280
7.3 Plan Review Meatings .. .ot s s emss e csaene e 280
74 Plan Monitoring and Situational Change ......vvciverrrerre e srerreecr e vsiss i seinias 281
7.5 POST-DISASIEr REVIEW ..eiceririeineiciinensersserirrreses e sttt sas s ne s s s b eas 281
7.6 Plan EVATUALION. . e e e re et br s e s s s e 281
7.7 PLAN UPAALES .. eiireeireriie st ieresieerieie e e st re e reeesrrenseras s assaster e s e saibeb s s abstabas s aas R e eressr v sansnes 282
7.8 Continued Public INVOIVEMENE....ccocivirivmriirisine i e sse b e sass e senanns 283

(@ ve g

List of Appendices

Participating Jurisdiction Adoption Documentation and FEMA Region VII Approval Documentation
Community Feedback

FEMA National Risk Index Census Tract Data
Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Actions

2024 Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan Update




List of Commonly Used Acronyms

American Society of Civil Engineers

- Building Resilient Infrastructute and Commutiities -«

Centers for Disease Control and Preventlon

‘Code of Federal Regulations

Community Rating System

" Disaster Mitigation Act .

Estimated Annual Loss

_Fedetal Emergency Management Ageney .~

Flood Insurance Rate Maps

. Flood Mitigation Assistarice .~

Geographic Information System

T Rehabiiabon OF Figh Hazard Potontial Dam Crant Progam

Hazard Mitigation Assistance

Thzard Mitlgation Girant Program_ ..

Hazard Mlt gatlon P]an T

1l

“Technical, Adi

_ Umted States Geologlc Survey

- Wildland/Urban Tnterface..

2024 Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan Update




Section 1 — Introduction, Assurances, and Adoption

11 Introduction

Mitigation is commonly defined as sustained action taken to reduce or eliminate long-term risk to people and their
property from hazards and their effects, Hazard mitigation planning provides communities with a roadmap to aid in the
creation and revision of policies and procedures, and the use of available rescurces, to provide long-term, tangible
benefits to the community. A well-designed hazard mitigation plan provides communities with realistic actions that can
be 1aken to reduce potential vulnerability and exposure to identified hazards.

This Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) was prepared to provide sustained actions to eliminate
or reduce risk to people and property from the effects of natural and man-made hazards. This plan documents the
Kansas Region H and its participating jurisdictions planning process and identifies applicable hazards, vulnerabilities,
and hazard mitigation strategies. This plan will serve to direct available community and regional resources towards
creating policies and actions that provide long-term benefits to the community. Local and regional officials can refer to
the plan when making decisions regarding regulations and eordinances, granting permits, and in funding capital
improverments and other community initiatives.

Specifically, this hazard mitigation plan was developed to:

¢ Update the 2019 HMP

« Build for a safer future for all citizens

¢ Foster cooperation for planning and resiliency

o Identily, prioritize, and mitigate against hazards

*  Assist with sensible and effective planning and budgeting

» Educate citizens about hazards, mitigation, and preparedness
»  Comply with relevant federal requirements

This plan has been designed to be a living document, a document that will evolve to reflect changes, correct any
omissions, and constantly strive to ensure the safety of all citizens.

1.2 Assurances

In an effort to reduce naiural disaster losses, the United States Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000
(DMA 2000) in order to amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (Stafford Act).
DMA 2000 amended the Stafford Act by repealing the previous Mitigation Planning section (409) and replacing it with
a new Mitigation Planning section (322). Section 322 of the DMA makes the development of a hazard mitigation plan
a specific eligibility requirement for any local government applying for Federal mitigation grant funds. This HMP was
prepared to meet the requirements of the DMA 2000, as defined in regulations set forth by the Intetim Final Rule (44
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 201.4).

All adopting jurisdictions certify that they will comply with all applicable Federal statutes and regulations during the
periods for which they receive grant funding, in compliance with 44 CFR 13.11(c), and will amend this plan whenever
necessary to reflect changes in State or Federal laws and statutes as required in 44 CFR 13.11(d).

This hazard mitigation plan was prepared to comply with all relevant requirernents of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster
Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of 1988, as amended by the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000. This plan complies
with all the relevant requirements of’

¢ Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR) pertaining to hazard mitigation planning

+ Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) ptanning directives and guidelines

» Interim final, and final rules pertaining to hazard mitigation planning and grant funding
¢ Relevant presidential directives

s Office of Management and Budget circulars

¢  Any additional and relevant federal government documents, guidelines, and rules.

2024 Kansas Régimi H Hazard Mifiééfiblﬂ’!ﬂh o . - o - Page 1l




1.3 Authorities

The HMP relies on the authorities given to participating jurisdictions by its citizens and encoded in local and state law.
This plan is intended to be consistent with all policies and procedures that govern activities related to the mitigation
programing and planning. In all cases of primacy, State of Kansas and local laws, statutes, and policies will supersede
the provisions of the plan.

1.4 Plan Adoption

Upon review and approved pending adoption status by FEMA Region VI, adoption resolutions will be signed by the
participating jurisdictions. FEMA approval documentation may be found in Appendix A. Jurisdictional adoption
resolutions may be found in Appendix B.

Administration and oversight of the hazard mitigation program is the responsibility of the Kansas Division of
Emergency Management (KDEM) Mitigation Bureau and local county Emergency Management Departments. The plan
will be reviewed annually and will be updated every five years, or as required by changing hazard mitigation regulations
or guidelines.

2024 Kansas 'chiun H Hazard Mitigation Plan 7 ' o ' ' o ’ ' 'I"age 2




Section 2 — Documentation of the Planning Process

2.1 Planning Process

The process established for this planning effort is based on the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 planning and update
requirements and the FEMA associated guidance for local hazard mitigation plans. To accomplish this, the following
planning process methodology was followed:

¢ Inform, invite, and involve other mitigation plan stakeholders throughout the state, including federal agencies,
state agencies, regional groups, businesses, non-profits, underserved communities, and local emergency
management organizations.

+ Conduct a thorough review of all relevant current and historic planning efforts.

e Collect data on all related state plans and initiatives, local plans’ hazard risk, local plans’ mitigation strategies
and actions, state owned facilities, flood plains, Repetitive Loss/Severe Repetitive Loss properties, hazard
events, on-going and completed mitigation actions, and mitigation program changes since the development of
the previous plan.

¢ Conduct a review of all related and relevant state and local plans for integration and incorporation.

s Develop the planning and project management process, including methodology, review procedures, details
about plan development changes, interagency coordination, planning integration, and the organization and
contribution of stakeholders.

» Develop and update the profile of Kansas Region H.

»  Complete a risk and vuinerability assessment using a Geographic Information System (GIS) driven approach
using data from the FEMA and other federal and state agency resources. Analyses were conducted at the state
level, county by county, of state-owned facilities, and county by county drawing on local assessments.

» Develop a comprehensive mitigation strategy effectively addressing Kansas Region H’s hazards and mitigation
program objectives. This included identifying state and local capabilities, reviewing pre and post disaster
policies and programs, identifying objectives and goals, identifying mitigation actions and projects, and
assessing mitigation actions and projects.

s Determination and implementation of a plan maintenance ¢ycle, including a timeline for plan upgrades and
improvements.

¢ Submission of the plan to FEMA for review and approval.

2.2 Hazard Mitigation Planning Equity

Planning equity refers to the principle of fairness and justice in planning and development processes. It emphasizes the
equitable distribulion of resources, opportunities, and benefits among all members of a community, particularly those
who have historically been marginalized or disadvantaged. The concept of planning equity recognizes that planning
decisions can have significant impacts on different groups of people and aims to ensure that these decisions promote
social justice and inclusivity. It involves addressing spatial inequalities, such as disparities in access to housing,
transportation, public services, green spaces, and employment opportunities.

Planning equity entails involving diverse stakeholders in decision-making processes, including community membets,
advocacy groups, and underrepresented populations. It seeks to empower marginalized communities by giving them a
voice in shaping the development and planning policies that directly affect their lives.

Planning equity and hazard mitigation planning are closely related, as both aim to create more resilient and inclusive
communities. As part of this planning effort, the following intersections were considered between planning equity and
hazard mitigation planning:

¢  Vulnerability assessment: Planning equity recognizes that certain communities, particularly marginalized and
disadvantaged populations, may be more vuinerable to hazards due to social, economic, and environmental
factors. When conducting a vulnerability assessment as part of hazard mitigation planning, it is important to
consider equity issues and identify areas or groups that may experience disproportionate impacts.

o Engaging marginaiized communities: Planning equity emphasizes the inclusion and participation of diverse
stakeholders, including marginalized communities, in decision-making processes. in hazard mifigation planning

2024' l\ansas Reglon l[ }'i:iza't.'(-l.'N[-itigﬁti'hin Plan ' ' o ' S . ; ""Pa{ge?;




it is crucial to engage these communities fo understand their unique needs, concerns, and perspectives regarding
hazards. :

»  Addressing social disparities: Hazard mitigation planning can help address social disparities by considering the
unequal distribution of resources and opportunities in the context of hazards. This can involve implementing
mitigation measures that specifically target vulnerable populations, such as affordable housing in safer areas or
improved access to emergency services and transportation for underserved communities.

» Equitable distribution of resources: Planning equity promotes the equitable distribution of resources, and this
principle can be applied to hazard mitigation planning. It involves ensuring that mitigation measures and
investments are allocated fairly, with consideration given to communities that have historically received less
attention or investment. This can help reduce existing disparities and enhance the resilience of marginalized
communities.

By integrating planning equity into hazard mitigation planning, it becomes possible to develop strategies and actions
that not only reduce the risks associated with hazards but also promote social justice, inclusivity, and resilience for all
members of the community.

As part of this planning process, the MPC considered potential inequities within the region and encouraged the
participation of potentially vulnerable citizens and communities. This process began with recognizing that disparities
exist within the region, inctuding health outcomes and living conditions for people of color, people with disabilities,
and historically disadvantaged communities. It was recognized that these populations may be at greater risk to the
hazards identified in this plan and may be limited in their ability to adapt, respond, and recover if an event were to
occur.

2.3 2024 Plan Update

In undertaking this planning effort, the KDEM determined that wide variances in planning format and data do not allow
for effective continuous planning. To provide planning continuity every effort was made during this plan update to
adhere as closely as possible to elements of the 2019 HMP. As such, the level of analysis and detail included in this risk
assessment is cumulative, allowing participating jurisdictions to have a robust base to further mold and improve their
mitigation strategies over the next five years.

As part of this planning effort, each section of the previous mitigation plan was reviewed and revised based on current
and available data. The plan was reviewed and revised against the following elements:

¢ (Compliance with the current regulatory environment
o Completeness of data

e Correctness of data

e Capability differentials

e Current regional environment

Based on the above criteria, each section of the 2019 HMP was reviewed and revised as required. Ln addition to data
revisions, the format and sequencing of the previous plan was updated for ease of use and plan clarity. Additionally,
during this process, and after a thorough review and discussion with all stakeholders, it was determined that the priorities
of the Kansas Region H in relation to hazard mitigation planning have not changed during the five years of the previous
planning cycle.

The Kansas Region H HMP review and revision process began in August 2023, with the first public meeting held in
August 2023, The following chart indicates the planning stages completed as part of this process:

2024 Kansas Region H Hazacd Mitigation Plan o " Paged




'='Augus't
2023
 Project
+ initlation |

24 Planning Document Resources
The hazard mitigation plan is an overarching document that is both comprised of, and coniributes to, various other
jurisdictional plans. [n creating this plan, all the planning documents identified below were consulted and reviewed,

often extensively. In turn, when each of these other plans is updated, they will be measured against the contents of the
hazard mitigation plan.

Below is a list of the various planning efforts, sole or jointly administered programs, and documents reviewed and
included in this hazard mitigation plan. While each plan can stand alone, their review and functional understanding was
pivotal in the development of this plan and further strengthens and improves a jurisdictions resilience to disasters.

» Kansas Region H 2019 Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
The previous HMP has been reviewed and is incorporated throughout this plan per FEMA requirements.

e Jurisdictional Comprehensive Plans
These plan, as available, set policies that help the jurisdiction address critical issues facing the community,
achieve goals based on priority, and coordinate public and private efforts for mutual success. They also provide
the historical context, background, and current data necessary to understand issues and choose solutions as well
as seek various forms of funding.

s  Participating Jurisdictions Master and/or Comprehensive Plans:
These plans, as available, help jurisdictions set policies that help address critical issues facing the community,
achieve goals based on priority, and coordinate public and private efforts for mutual success. They also provides
the historical context, background, and current data necessary to understand issues and choose solutions as well
as seek various forms of funding,.

e Participating Jurisdiction Critical Facilities List
The MPC compiled a list of critical facilities and pertinent information on those facilities. This list is used
throughout the plan and is the basis for the vulnerability assessments and loss estimates. The complete list is
posted in Appendix E.

¢ Jurisdictional Emergency Operations Plans
These plans are used by jurisdictions to develop procedures for the protection of personnel, equipment, and
critical records to help determine existing established policies that ensure the continuity of government and
essential services during and after disasters.

¢ State of Kansas Hazard Mitigation Plan
The State of Kansas Fazard Mitigation Plan is intended to provide the framework for hazard mitigation. This
plan set a baseline for standards and practices for hazard mitigation planning and was used as a resource for
information and data.

* Participating Jurisdiction Planning and Zoning Documents and Ordinances
These documents were reviewed, assessed, and cataloged to compile each participating jurisdiction’s
capabilities,

2024 Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Ptan S 7 Pages




2.5 Technical Resources
The MPC employed a variety of technical resources during plan development. These technical resources were
instrumental in completing an accurate vulnerability and risk assessment, and include:

e Kansas Emergency Operations Plan Mapping Program: Assisted with the development of maps for this
plan,

+ FEMA Digital Flood Insurance Rate Maps: FEMA’s National Flood Hazard Layer data was instrumental in
mapping floodplain locations and estimating potential flood impacts and loss estimates.

» FEMA National Risk Index (NRI): An online mapping application that identifies communities most at risk
to natural hazards. The mapping service visualizes natural hazard risk metrics and includes data about expected
annual losses from natural hazards, social vulnerability, and community resilience. The NRI's interactive web
maps are at the county and Census tract level and made available via GIS services for custom analyses.

e National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)/National Centers for Environmental
Information (NCEI): Weather data and historical events were primarily provided by NCEI

o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE): Levee and flood control data.

* U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA): Drought and agricultural data.

¢ U1.S, Geological Survey: Geologic hazard occurrence and probability data.

e National Weather Service (NWS): Storm event occurrence and probability data.

» KDEM: Dam safety program and hazardous material data.

2.6 Mitigation Planning Committee
Project initiation began with the selection of a Mitigation Planning Committee (MPC), consisting of each participating
county emergency manager from Kansas Region H and KDEM Mitigation Bureau staff. From project inception to

completion, the MPC was notified at each major plan development milestone through a combination of meetings and
electronic communication,

In general, all MPC members were asked to participate in the following ways:

e Attend and participate in meetings

e  Assist with the collection of data

» Assure the accuracy and completeness of data

®  Assist with the revision and development of mitigation actions

¢ Review planning elements and drafts

e Integrate hazard mitigation planning slements with other planning mechanisms

As an additional responsibility as part of the MPC, KDEM members helped establish project operating procedures and
timelines, and assisted with the establishment of project milestones.

The following table represents members of the MPC:

Table 1: MPC Members

oQoanty ] - Representative o ol o Fitde o

Allen County Jason Trego Ernergeney Manager
o BouwtbonCounty .} oo Wil Wallls, o o Bmergetioy Manager
Cherokee County Jared Glover Emergency Manager
Elk County [Zuca 001 dell Emergency Manager

- Greenwood County =~ - |- TeviVinsen oo e Bmergency Manager
Labette County Charles Morse Emergency Manager

. Monteomery County .| ..o Rick Whitsert .- .. |- oo Emerpency Manager

Neosho County Melame Kent-Culp Emergency Manager

_ Wilsont County ~_ TerryLyons ' ' Emergency Manager

2024 Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan - T pageé




Table 1: MPC Members

- County .. | Representative - Sl Title
Woodson County Tim Dimick Emergency Manager
— KDEM | Siophanie Goodman | St Harard Miflsation OFfcer | _
KDEM Dirk Christian Plannmg and Mitigation Bureau Dlrector
KDEM T MikeARF Miigaign Plan
KDEM Jim Leftwich Southcentral Regional Coordinator
KDEM L7 joshuaSmith | Sputheentral Regtonal Coofdinater

Repeated outreach efforts were made to equity partners extending opportunities to have a representative on the MPC.
Additionally, please note that Chautauqua County elected not to participate in this planning effort following a historical
and political trend. However, to help gain a regional understanding, data concerning Chautauqua County is included in
this plan.

2.7 Stakeholders

All eligible jurisdictions were invited to participate in the organization, drafting, completion and adoption of this plan.
Invited jurisdictions included, but were not limited to, elected officials, relevant State of Kansas agencies, counties,
cities, school districts, non-profit agencies, and businesses.

In order to have an approved hazard mitigation plan, DMA 2000 requires that each jurisdiction participate in the
planning process. Each jurisdiction choosing to participate in the development of the plan were required to meet detailed
participation requirements, which included the following:

¢ When practical and affordable, participation in pianning meetings
e Provision of information to suppori the plan development

e Identification of relevant mitigation actions

s Review and comment on plan drafis

¢ Formal adoption of the plan

Based on the above criteria, the following jurisdictions participated in the planning process, and will individually as a
jurisdiction adopt the approved hazard mitigation plan:

Tabl_e 2: Plan Sta_kehqlde;rs

Rhonda Hill_
Brerida Boyle. .

Lo Bvans

Senbwg | Davidfanssen___ | Mayor ____
.- Allon Cotinty Contrunity College == [ & _CydihlaJacobson . .| - VP for Student Affairs

;, R x * -}s{_.x s :xx }?{:.-" > E‘-%,

USD 256 — Moran Public Schools Kim Ensminger Superintendent
7 USD 357 ~fola Public Sehools [~ T Katdlyn Young | Operations Assistant __
USD 258 Humboldt Publlc Schools Tyrone Wooden School Resource Officer
e - Heaitland Elegtric” C - DanAvery .| Directoraf Opefations
Commum Health Center of SE Kansas Krista Postai CEO
oy R ,‘,_,ﬁ» o LRl Iy ) SR i ?:1',"."‘- ’, ‘4?5 % 2 ST T, ™ 'M T
Bronson X
ort oot TE o VAt Gty Mlaragst
Fulton X Mlsty Adams Mayor
TRaapleton . K " Ronald Burion -] Mayor __
Redfield X Beth Guss Clerk

2024 Kansas Region H Hazard Mitigation Plan S Page?




Table 2: Plan Stakeholders_

| Participation”
| Requirements Met_|.-

V Fame

Title

Clerk

- Fort Scott Commumty College_” —

Luke Demco

Safety Director

TUUSD 234 = Fort Se

. Destry Briown -

Supetintendent

USDZ35 UmOl’lEDWn-

Vance Eden

Superintendent

" Fire Chisf___

' Krista Postal

K Oscar Mattocks

X
X
X
X Lowtowad |
X
X,

_LarceRhodd

~ Superintendent .

_ Dale Steward

President .

Supermtendent

* Sieve Holmies

_Fire Chigf .

2024 Kansas Regmn H Hazard 'VIltlgatloni Plan

) Pﬁge 8




ﬂm ALLGEIER, MARTIN and ASSOCIATES, INC.

Consulting Engineers

June 6, 2024

M. Kelly Zellner, City Administrator
City of Caney

100 W. 4t Ave

Caney, KS 67333

Re: Maple Ave (CR 1450} Water Line Replacement

Dear Mr. Zellner:

Attached find an electronic copy of the Application and Certificate for Payment #1 from Horseshoe
Construction, Inc. requesting payment in the amount of $279,270.00 for the referenced project.

Alter your review, please print and fully execute three (3) copies of the Certificate for Payment. One copy,
along with payment, should be forwarded to Horseshoe Construction, one copy retained for the City’s file,
and the remaining copy returned to this office.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

ALLGEIER, MARTIN and ASSOCIATES, INC.

=

John Briggs, P.E.
Vice President

Attachment

Corperate Office WWW.Amce.com
7231 East 24th Street Joplin, Missourn 64804 A7.680.7200




ﬂm ALLGEIER, MARTIN and ASSOCIATES, INC.

Consulting Engineers

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

MAPLE AVE (CR 1450) WATER LINE REPLACEMENT
CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS

Conrtractor: Horseshoe Construction, Inc. Payment No.: 1
853 Innovation Dr. Period From: Mav 13, 2024
Bryan, TX 77808 To: June 3, 2024

Date Received: [une 6, 2024

O ITACE ALTIOUIIE 11t vavtesesnresesseetras s rsrerarsss osessresssesnssnsessosssseesesamsansinsesstosshesesesssssasaassbbess sisbaosisnsssstvatans e $334,060.00
Total Completed To DIt i sttt bt $210,300.00
Materials STored On-HAN ...t s e sre e et e s et es et erssaes v ra et £ neRa s b b e e r et onrenrrsenen ot $0.00
Total Completed and SIoted To DHLE ..ot it s $310,300.00
Reainage (10%0) s sis s s s st s b $31,030.00
Total Eamed Less Retainage rrreereenannnens $279.270.00
Less Previous Certificates fon PAVINIENT ..ot ettt s es s s s sns e s pess e $0.00
Amount Cettified This CertifiCAte .vuvvvverressiosiiresrosiresnnrensessrssrnrrisrnsreristrssssestestssansonenasssnannins $279,270.00
oM R CE BAAIICE v ev it titeie e eress s sessnetesreeesseeaeeeeasse et saseee s smeee s 2 eeesememsmsanssenssbetbeebeababaEass nae s smrerna e rnneresreses $54,790.00

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on recommendations from the City’s on-site observations
and data submitted by the Contractor, the Engineer certifies to the Owner that, to the best of the Engineer’s
knowledge, information, and belief, the Work on the project has progressed as indicated, the quality of the
Wotk is in accordance with the Contract Docutmeats, and the Contractor is hereby entitled to payment in the
AMOUNT CERTIFIED THIS CERTIFICATE.

ALLGEIER, MARTIN and ASSOCIATES, INC. CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS
By %/ By
John Briges, P.E.
Date: lune 6, 2024 Date:
Corporate Office WYWW.AMCE.Com

7231 East 24ih Strest Joplin, Missouri 64804 417.680.7200




Qviner: City ¢f Canay

DATE: 2/0i2024

PROJECT Maple Ave [CR 1450} Watar Line Replacement

GONTRACTOR: Horgeshos Consiruction, inc.

ESTIMATE No, 1

ADDRESSE: 853 innovation Br

Bryan, TX 77808

From: May 13 2024 to Juna 5 2024

ANALYSIS OF CONTRACT AMOUNT

§334,060.00

Al Contract Amaunt,_
Jug Aditlonai . .

334080 00

=Y

$310.300.00

$31.030.00

i E 279,270.00

RO B TR RS AMA R

RECOMMEND APPROVAL
Clty of Caney

By

REI B IT060

Date:

By:

Data:

By

AGREED:

Date: June 8, 2024

Date:




City of Caney
Maple Ave {CR 1450) Water Line Replacemerit

Estimate No.1 B6F2024

Period: 5/13/2024 to 6/5/2024 .

v City oF § B c feg : E ¥ L3 # ¥ &) K [ L

Unit | OsginaF | Yol § Toml | Totat Yol § it Amonn Contract | Percent |
RFem  IMaple Ave {OR 1450) Water Line Replacement OF JovekOmerd this 7 Previbus | Gwmtties | Quamities ) Price Dige Hvioung Somplete
No. | Messire] Quantity | Hstimate | Estimate | ToiDate ¥ Remafing Today for
. R T S _ i Y ok Onder
1 117" 4DPE Water Line Open Cut LF 92 92 92,00 000 300.00 $27,600.00 427,600.00 1009
2 12" HDPE Pipe Bursting LF 640 §40.00 640.00] .00l % 33000 $213,200.00 $211,200.00 100%
3 iconnection to existing 12” water line EA 2 100 1.00 100l% 350000 $3,500.00 $7.000.00 50%
4 Flushing, pressure and leak testing, and disinfection LF 732 .00 732,001 $ 5.00 $0.00 $3,660.00 0%j
5 |1 service connection EA 2 0.00 2000 3,500.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0%
& 117 service line LF 41 2.00 41.00f $ 100.00 $5.00 $4,300.00 0%
7 tremporary water line 15 1 1.00 1.00 0.00]$ 3000000 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 100%
B 1127 M1 Gate valve and box for temp water line EA 1 1.00 1.00 coM ¢ 900000 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 100%
3 12°% 12" Tapping sfeeve w/12" Gate Vafve & box EA 1 1.00 1.00! 0001 % T 900,60 $8.000.00 £8,060.00 Hcﬁm__
10 lcrushed Stone Pavement IS 1 0.00 10005  3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 | 0%
B lyype A top soil seed ard mulch ts 1 0.00 1LO0S 250000 $0.90 47,500.60 0%
12 inobilization ts 1 100 1.00 opol ¢ 20,000.00 520,000.00 $20,000.00 100%
TOTAL FOR ESTIVIATE $310,200.00 $334,060.00




CITY OF CANEY TREASURER'S FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1st
QUARTER TREASURER REPORT
Beginning Pending Ending

Funds Cash Bal Revenues Expenditures Payables Cash Bal.

1. General $ 585,213.83 1S 452,400.04 | $ 332,247.62 |5 (21,629.81)| § 683,736.44
2. VID Identification $ 3,992.52 | S 940.00 | $ - |S - 18 4,932.52
3. Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund $ 4,667.13 | S - S - 5 - S 4,667.13
4. Tourism Fund $ 32,80450|$ 446189 [$ 39163413 - |$ 3335005
5. Library Fund S 003 (S 41,016.13 1S 3565875 | S - S 5,357.41
7. COVID-19 Expenses S 3,000.00 | § - 5 - S - S 3,000.00
8. City Grocery Store $  42,58163 (% 262,119.90 S 343,609.02|$ 40,161.55| S 1,254.06
9. Industrial Fund S 4,593.42 } 5 2,181.73 | § - S - S 6,775.15
10. Water Fund S 143,084.42 | S 173,130.77 | 5 141,801.26 | & 11,634.45 | S 186,048.38
17. Water Plt. Memb, Filter Rep, S 6,552.71 | § 4,022.25 | $ - s - S 10,574.96
18. Sp. Law Enforcement Trust ) 2,13824 | S - ) - S - S 2,138.24
19. Special Gasoline Tax HW S 93,248.04 | S 3,927.03 | § 981.74 1 § 89433 |§  97,087.66
20. Ambulance/Fire/Police S 26,992,52 | S 21,485.63 | § 38,140,08 | S 2,747.91 | § 13,085.98
26. Solid Waste $ 120,216.05 | S 60,014.71 1 § 78,748.33 | § 19,215.02 | § 120,697.45
29, G 0. Bonds- Debit Service S 338,155.39 | S 46,670.20 | §  {13,855.14)| S - $ 398,680.73
42, American Resuce Plan § 38744772 | 6§ - 5 9,948.35 | S - S 377,499.37
43. Grant Funds $ 25,922.90 | § 5,739.80 | S - S - ) 31,662.70
73. Phase |l Wastewatr System S 22,849.27 | § - S - S - §  22,849.27
80. Employee Benefits S 24891361 |S 116,171.52 | S 1256145118 5,766.87 | & 245,237.49
85. Equipment Fund S 84,730.84 | § 4,401.46 | § 7,333.73 | § 9,643.46 | § 91,442.03
92. Wastewater Treatment Repl $ 39,791.43 | § 1,888.46 | § - S - S 41,679.89
94, Sewer 5F WW Treat Opr/Mt S 171,037.44 | S 139,378.55 | & 49,940.28 | 2,487.70 | S 262,963.41
95. Special Park & Rec. & Pool § 10,557.54 | $ 2,916,16 | $ 31031 S 31031 | S 13,473.70
98. Street {Sales Tax 93-98) S 244,731.08 | & 23,342.09 | § 4,452.00 | S - S 263,621.17
Total Funds All Funds $2,643,222.26 | $ 1,366,208.32 | $ 1,158,847.18 S 71,231.79 | $ 2,921,815.19

Bank Accounts

Checking - Operations

$  149,063.10

Money Market Account

S 100,042.35

Investment acc 14-2005-43-8

$ 1,014,158.17

Investment acc 14-1043-84-4

$ 1,792,624.00

Outstanding Checks S 148,792.30
Outstanding Deposits $ 55,661.91
Adjustments S 40,942.04

Pending Wages

Ending Balance

$2,921,815.19

State of Kansas

Montgomery County
| ,Amber Dean believe this to be a true and

accurate report.

Amber Dean

Amber Dean, Treasurer Consultant

Notary Public




